UNIVERSITY OF

BALTINMORE

Office of Procurement

DATE: July 23, 2025
TO: All Prospective Proposers
FROM: Beth Kirk Adrienne Smith
Director of Procurement and  Contract Specialist
bvukirk@ubalt.edu asmith@ubalt.edu
RE: ADDENDUM 6 to RFP UB-25-BK-18, Adult Learner Recruitment Svs
The following amends the above referenced Solicitation documents. Receipt of this

addendum is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed "Acknowledgement of Receipt
of Addenda Form” and including it in the Proposal.

1. Appendix B, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the Revised Appendix
B, provided under separate cover, see the University’s Bid Board:

Current UBalt Solicitations

Financial/Price Proposals are due by July 30, 2025, 12:00 PM ET.
(INVITED FIRMS ONLY)
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FORM

FOR: ADDENDUM 6 to RFP UB-25-BK-18, Adult Learner Recruitment Svs.

FINANCIAL/PRICE DUE DATE (INVITED FIRMS ONLY):

July 30, 2025, at 12:00 PM (ET)

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. 1 dated 6-5-2025
Addendum No. 2 dated 6-6-2025
Addendum No. 3 dated 6-9-2025
Addendum No. 4 dated 6-10-2025
Addendum No. 5 dated 6-11-2025
Addendum No. 6 dated _7-23-2025

As stated in the Solicitation/RFP documents, this form is included in our Proposal.

Signature

Name Printed

Title

RFP UB-25-BK-18 Addendum #6
Page 2 of 2



